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. (Gordon B. Scavey I8 a rotired journalist whooften
“writes on tho history of the Westford arca.)

By GORDON B. SEAYEY

WESTFORD = Tho Weitford Academy schoe
larshin fund s oxpected to recoivo the largest con-
tribution in its nearly 200 years of servico to gradu.
ates when the estato of the late Frederic Alec Fisher
is sottled. .

A moember of an old Weatford family, Fisher dled
Inst August at his home, leaving the bulk of hisestato
tothe Academy trustees, with Instructions inhls will
to establish a scholarship fund to be known as "The
Fishor Family Fund.”

Fisher, o strong exponont of proper English gram-
mar, siked that the scholarship be given to a gradu.
ate, or graduates, who have “achioved & grado of
oxcellence in tho study of the English langunge.”

A 1823 Dartmouth graduate, the donor received
his L1.B from the Harvard School of Law in 1928, He
was a reaident of Portland, Oregon for 16 years,
where he waa o junfor membor of a large law firm.
Fisher was 0 member of both the Massachusotts and
Oregon bar associations; and for several years, he
was in Washington, D.C., affiliated with the U.S.
State Departmont, assigned to Cuba,

Fisher returned to Westford as a permanent resi-
dent in 1949, making his homeat 14 Depot Stroet. He
became the town accountant and clork for the beard
of selectmen. tHo was also o World War I3 veteran.

Through the scholarship grant, Fisher's intention
wits to memorintize his family, starting with his

ndparents: Alvan, who was a wholesale cattle
ealer and farmer, end his wife, Amanda (Tower)
Pisher. Thay lived at 3 Depot Street in the old Croft
homeatead {built prior to 1730) and now known aa
Running Fox Farm.

There were nine children in the family, end all
were gradustes of Westford Academy.

John beeame chielengineer fora Connecticut pow-

< company, and father of the donor of the soon:to-be-
received cholarship monies.
_ PFrederic became a judgo in Lowel! District Court,
and brother Edward (Pete) was an attorney who
served as lown clerk and moderator. Thomas was
director of tha old Loweli Manual Training School,
white Alec chose to run the family homestead,

‘The sisters included Adaline Kittredge Buck.
shorn: Clara, a law librarian in Lowel!; Lila, &
teacher; and Ruth, the first principal of the Froet
School when it opened in 1908, Ruth later taught in
Provincetown. She died in 1978 at the age of 102.

Most members of the family spent their summers

e INUEQENI VL SEXEER
‘. THE FISHER FAMILY
++» seven mambers of the fomlly of five boys and four girls piclured here {from left to right) are John, Ruth,
Clara, Edward, Adallne, Lila and Fred. Tom and Alec were missing when photo was taken,

| %Fisher‘ leaves bulk of estate
for academy scholarships
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lr;w lgnny years as a group in three cottages at Forgo
ond. :

Chosen to make the announcoment of this gonor-
ous gift for tho trusteos was Allister F. MacDougall,
MacDougall, who will turn 80 on July 18, has been a
trusteo for 46 yonrs and past-preaident and is a long-
timo friond of tho Fisher family. .

When the will was probated, the trustees were
especially enthused about the gift, With incroasing
domand on their funds and with little coming into the
treasury, until recently, to build up thelr invest-
ments, MacDougall noted that the additional unds
were most welcomo. He hopes others will consider
such memorial gifts in the future.

Former Westford Academy principal William C.
Roudenbuih revived uho!mhiﬁgﬂh in his will in
1967, and in recont yenrs there have been additions
fn varying amounts, including funds from the de-
funct Nabnassot Boostors Ciub, tho Seavey Com.
munications Award, and from the Hildreth, Hall and
Poterson families.

Flaher’s widow, Vernita Bronson Fisher, died four
months following his death. The estate provides for
15 parcent of the residue to go to hor side of the
family, the balance to the Academy trustees and
eventually to students proficient in English.

Executors of the will are A. Dana Fletcher,
treasurer for the Academy trustoes, and Atty. Ed-
ward L. Monahan of West Chelmsford, a long:time
friend of the donor.

The dutics of the trustees, since the private
academy became a public high school in 1905, are
confined mostly to supervising the various funds
which have accumulated since the founding of the old
academy In 1702 as one of the carliest secondary
schoals in the country,

Auditor Alan tV. Bell reports that these funds, at
current market value, total $477,000, [ncome from
investments was sufficlent lo provide $12,000 in
scholarships to students graduating this week, plus
$7,900 for special gifts of media and computer equip-
ment to the echool for general student use.

A special committee on finances supervises the
investment port(olio, which {s periodically analyzed
by one of the larger nationnl investment houses.

The board of trustecs has a meinbership of not
more than 15, In years past, this has consisted of
prominent taale residents of the area. Recently, the
trend has been to tap gruduates of the Academy for
the post, and now there are three women trustees.




